


 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
 
 
Archaeological trial trenching evaluation in advance of a planning decision 
 
The applicant should be required to conduct a field evaluation comprising 
targeted trial trenching to establish the nature and complexity of the surviving 
archaeological assets identified in the geophysical survey. The significance of 
the moated site identified needs to be established predetermination therefore 
this should be undertaken prior to a planning decision being made.  
 
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
Katie Lee-Smith 
 
Historic Environment Consultant 
 

 
 

 
NOTE: This letter is advisory and should only be considered as the opinion formed by specialists in 
relation to this particular matter 




